
  

 

MEMORANDUM 

  
To:  Mayor and City Council 
 
From:  Mike Land, City Manager  
 
Date:  February 23, 2018 
 
Reference:  Coppell Art Center Design Update and Discussion  
 
2030: Community Wellness and Enrichment Strategy- Goal 3: Expand Cultural Arts 

Amenities and Opportunities  
 
 

General Information:   
Per Council’s most recent design discussion Kirk Johnson will be reporting on the wood mullion 
option and will be making his recommendation on the floor design for the main stage theater. 
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